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Docket No. 70-820

United Nuclear Corporation
ATTN: Mr. C. E. Bowers

General Manager
Fuel Recovery Operations

Wood River Junction, Rhode Island 02894

Gentlemen:

This refers to your letter dated August 23,1979 (CEB 79-153), requesting a

copy of Exhibit H(1-3), " Firearms Qualification Records of Three UNC Security

Guards" inadvertently omitted from your copy of Investigation Report 70-820/78-22.

A copy is enclosed.

With regard to the difference in two subsection titles in the index and in

the actual report, those in the report are proper and correct.

Sincerely,

w.eM1. IEk~'

B ce H. Grier
f rector

Enclosure: As Stated

cc:
R. J. Gregg, Matiager, Quality Assurance
D. M. Schultz, Manager, Compliance
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